
©Wiltshire OPC Project/2016/John Pope    

 

Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 

Oaksey 

 

SITUATED in the Chippenham Division of Wilts, Petty Sessional Division, Union and County Court District of 
Malmesbury, and Diocese of Bristol, Oaksey is 3 miles from Kemble Junction Station, 6 from Malmesbury, and 7 from 
Cirencester. The register of the Church of All Saints dates from the year 1667; and the living, a rectory, net income 
£270, with residence and 21 acres of glebe, is in the gift  of Judge J. R. Randolph, K.C. There is a school for 70 
children, and the Primitive Methodists have a small chapel. Area, 1,827 acres; rateable value £2,236; population in 
1921, 308. The parish has its own public water supply. Letters arrive through Swindon, and are despatched at 3.30 
and 7.30 p.m. There is a Telegraph and Money Order Office and a public Call Office, and Postal Orders are issued 
and paid. WOODLANDS is 1 mile west by north. 
 
RECTOR – Rev. F. W. Nicklin, B.A. 
 
POSTMASTER – C. W. Chambers. 
 
SCHOOLMISTRESS – Mrs. R. A. Hurley. 
 

      Gentry/Private Residents/Traders 
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Baker F. G.   Upper Moor Farm 

Chambers C. W.  Postmaster  

Dicks E.  Carpenter & Wheelwright  

Eden  Col.  Flintham House 

Greenman  Mrs.  Box Cottage 

Hall R.  Blacksmith  

Harris H.  Carpenter  

Hayward H.  Builder Woodfalls Farm 

Hitchings R.   Sodham Farm 

Hurley R. A. Mrs. Schoolmistress  

Jennings M.   Church Farm 

Jones E.  Mason  

Lawrence G. The Hon.  Hill House 

Lock  Mrs. 
Agent for the “North Wilts 
Herald” 

 

Murray J. Capt.  Oaksey Park House 

Nicklin F. W. Rev.  The Rectory 

  
Oaksey Direct 
Meat Supply Co. 

 The Street 

Ody R.   Clattinger Farm 

Phipps  Commander  The Dean Farm 

Rich A. W.   Court Farm 

Sarah S.  Farmer Street Farm 

Taylor G.  Publican Wheatsheaf Inn 

Warner R. C. J. P.  Eversley House 

Westlake S. J.   Park Farm 

Westlake W. H.   Danehurst House 

Weeks G.  Supply Stores  

Wilson W. B.   Fairhaven Farm 

 


